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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Rycyna, John
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 1:36 PM
To: Kavanagh, Kerri; Peralta, Juan
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Roy, Tarun; Arora, Surinder
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs RAI 120, eRAI2262

Kerri, 
 
I left UniStar a voce mail about discussing this response also.  You can discuss anything in the RAI and 
response. 
 
John  
 
From: Kavanagh, Kerri  
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 1:22 PM 
To: Rycyna, John; Peralta, Juan 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Roy, Tarun; Arora, Surinder 
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs RAI 120, eRAI2262 
 
Please add RAI 17.5-4 to the list of RAI responses to discuss.  Their answer does not make any sense.  Also, 
are they going to send us a revised markup that addresses the changes? 
 
Kerri 
 
From: Rycyna, John  
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 12:40 PM 
To: Peralta, Juan; Kavanagh, Kerri 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Roy, Tarun; Arora, Surinder 
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs RAI 120, eRAI2262 
 
I asked UniStar to suggest times for a call. 
 
John Rycyna 
 
From: Peralta, Juan  
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 11:05 AM 
To: Kavanagh, Kerri; Rycyna, John 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs RAI 120, eRAI2262 
 
But you can let them know ahead of time ;-) 
 
Juan Peralta, Chief 
Quality & Vendor Inspection Branch 1 (EPR/AP1000/USAPWR) 
Division of Construction Inspection and 
Operational Programs, NRO 
301-415-6621 (Office) 
301-401-5036 (Cell)    
 
From: Kavanagh, Kerri  
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 10:05 AM 
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To: Peralta, Juan; Rycyna, John 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs RAI 120, eRAI2262 
 
John, 
 
Once the responses arrive, we will probably need a call with them.  We can't leave the RAI open since it is a 
topical report review. 
 
Thanks 
 
Kerri 
 
From: Peralta, Juan  
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 9:56 AM 
To: Rycyna, John; Kavanagh, Kerri 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs RAI 120, eRAI2262 
 
Then the RAI will remain open.  They are taking those words out of context. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 9:51 AM 
To: Kavanagh, Kerri 
Cc: Peralta, Juan; CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs RAI 120, eRAI2262 
 
Kerri, 
 
The response to this RAI is en route to NRC. 
 
UniStar called me about their response to: 
 
17.5‐5 
The use of the term "Guidance" in Section 17.5, "Quality Assurance Program Guidance" of the CCNPP Unit 3 FSAR is 
misleading as provisions described therein are requirements not guidance.  Please insert the term "Requirements" in 
lieu of "Guidance" to identify Section 17.5 of the CCNPP Unit 3 FSAR.  A similar request will be forwarded to AREVA to 
make a conforming revision to Section 17.5 of the U.S. EPR FSAR. 
 
They say that the title they use matches RG 1.206 so they are not going to change it. 
 
 
John Rycyna, PE 
Sr. Project Manager 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-4122 
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